
Fitch, Julie A.
5/14/2013 4:42:11 PM
Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Bawa, Niki (niki.bawa@cpuc.ca.gov); Kalafut, Jennifer 
(jennifer.kalafut@cpuc.ca.gov); Fernandez, Cristine 
(cristine.femandez@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Re: Invitation: PG&E Emergency Exercise

Hi Meredith,

Both Jennifer Kalafut and Niki Bawa from Commissioner Peterman’s office would like to
attend, if possible. I am also copying Cristine Fernandez, our admin. Assistant, for any 
scheduling or logistical purposes. I will be out of the office at this time, so please correspond 
directly with others on this note in prep for the event itself. Thanks very much for the 
invitation!

Best,

Julie

Julie A. Fitch

Chief of

Commissioner Ca jrman

California Public Utilities Commission

Phor 03-3134

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 11:01 AM
To: Brown, Carol A.; Fitch, Julie A.; Khosrowjah, Sepideh; Katague, Ditas; TerKeurst, Charlotte 
Subject: Invitation: PG&E Emergency Exercise
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All,

On June 5, PG&E will be conducting its annual company Emergency Exercise. This is the 
exercise that the Company holds to test our emergency management organization and is 
conducted annually as required by General Order 166. The exercise will provide key PG&E 
Emergency Operation Center staff an opportunity to work with elements of the Company 
Emergency Plan to identify possible opportunities to improve it. Information concerning the 
event is below.

Staff from SED and the Energy Division have been invited.

Please let me know if anyone from your office would like to attend.

Thanks,

Meredith

Date/Time: Wednesday June 5, 2013, Exercise will begin at 8:45 a.m. Check in will
start at 8:00 am.

Location: PG&E offices at 245 Market, Conference Room A

Scenario: Heat event

Exercise Type: Tabletop/Discussion-based
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